, 41407

Anchorage, Alaska

Hareh 25, 15944

Deputy Commander,
Alaskan Department,

APD 942, ¢/o Postmaster,
Seattle, Washington.

Dear Sir:

i have for acknowledgment your lstter of v
¥arch 10th regarding the assignment of snow removal equip-
ment im the Whittlsr Terminal Yard.

The Aleska Bailroad has three rotary suow plows
but one of these was dameged last Spring, and owing to
shortage of mechanical maintenance men we wers unable to
repair it for the past winter's aervice.

Zvery endeavor will be made to recondition the
damaged rotary this summer and it is the intentien to
permanently assign ope rotary and one spreader to Ehittier
which will emsble us to keep this terminal in good operai-
ing gondition in the future. ’

Yours very truly,

0. ¥. thlson,
General Manager.
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